



Rafael Veras

Product Designer & Front-End Developer

About me

I'm a Product Designer, based in Goiânia, Brasil.

Focused on delivering innovative experiences, creative ideas, and quick solutions for companies and users. Coming from a graphic designer and photographer background, I believe that a good design is crucial to a successful business.

Experience

● UX/UI Designer

Turina Technologie Inc. (Montreal, QC) | Actual job
Working on all kinds of digital products, including websites, mobile apps, and interaction screens.

● UX/UI Designer

Wavver (San Francisco, CA) | 2020 - 2022
Worked on a Surf app project, doing the whole process: discovery, definition, development, and delivery .

● Art Director

Jornal Opção (Goiânia, GO) | 2015 - 2017
Worked as a Art Director doing all kind of work for printing, includind the whole graphic design project, illustrations, and photography.

● Graphic Designer

Diário da Manhã (Goiânia, GO) | 2007 - 2014
Worked as a Graphic Designer doing the newspaper pages design, organizing texts and photos, infographics, photoshopping, illustrating, and printing.

Languages

Portuguese
Native/fluent

English
Advanced

Spanish
Intermediate

Contact

✉ rafaelveras@gmail.com

☎ +55 62 983093789

🌐 [LinkedIn](#)

🌐 [Portfolio](#)

Education

Front-End Development

Alura | 2024

UX/UI Design

Design Circuit | 2020 to 2022

Architecture and Urbanism

UNIGOIÁS | 2014 to 2016

Graphic Design

PUC Goiás | 2005 to 2010

Skills

Hard skills

User research, Experience strategy, Information Architecture, Interaction Design, Wireframes, Fast Prototyping, User interface Design, Usability Testing, Graphic Design, Photography, coding.

Soft skills

Creativity, Communication, Proactivity, Collaboration, Problem Solving, Detail Orientation, Empathy.

Software and applications

Figma

Miro

Javascript

HTML/CSS

Photoshop

Adobe XD

Illustrator

Lightroom